La Jolla Traffic & Transportation Board

MINUTES

Chairman: Mark Broido Vice Chairman: Joe LaCava Secretary:

MEETING - January 24th, 2008

CHECK ATTENDANCE PLEASE

Present: John Beaver (LJTC), Mark Broido, Todd Lesser (LJSA), Jim Heaton (LJSA), Joe LaCava (CPA), Lance Peto (CPA), Dan Courtney (LJTC-alt), George Sutton (BRCC), Van Van Inwegan (LJTC).

Guests: Robin Cahill

City Staff: None

The public was welcomed to the meeting and the chair described the Board's composition and purview.

REGULAR MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER 4:06 p.m. by the Chairman Mark Broido

The Minutes from December's meeting were deemed approved, following no objections by the Board.

Public Comment;

- Dan Courtney Issues continue on Calle Juela due to overuse by The Children's School of La Jolla (TCS) and lack of a maintenance commitment for this dedicated easement driveway. The proponents for change in this use by TCS, along with members from LJSA will participate in mediation at the end of January with the City on these issues.
- Joe Dicks Trash is accumulating at the end of LJ Scenic North, where it merges into LJ Parkway. Chair indicated he would pursue support from the City on the matter.
- The LJ Shores Parking plan implementation was reported to be contrary to the Plan as approved. Certain time limits have been reported posted differently from approved. Chair indicated he would coordinate with the LJSA Chair on the matter.

Chair's Report:

- Potholes were noted to the City on Torrey Pines Road and the City duly filled them.
- Light timing software will be improved by the City at the Throat.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Secretary Nominations

Volunteers were solicited for the position of Secretary. As none was received, Chair designated, through a proven fair process, Lance Peto to be the Secretary for February & March and George Sutton to be Secretary for April & May. Chair will take minutes for this meeting.

2. La Jolla Half Marathon

Robin Cahill presented the parking plan and traffic impact plan for the 2008 La Jolla Half Marathon. She indicated and promised no changes from last year. Chair made the request that she evaluate every opportunity to reopen the streets earlier than the plan for the benefit of all. Ms. Cahill requested that a letter be provided to her indicating the position of the Board.

MOTION: Approve the 2008 La Jolla Half Marathon traffic and parking plan, as presented by Robin Cahill (Peto/Beaver, 7/0 carried).

La Jolla Traffic & Transportation Board MINUTES

Chairman: Mark Broido Vice Chairman: Joe LaCava Secretary:

MEETING – January 24th, 2008

3. Via Capri Traffic Calming

Discussion without vote occurred detailing the bulb-outs at the intersection of Hidden Valley Road and Via Capri. Mr. Dicks indicated that these bulb-outs have been designed by the City with the standard gap for cycling traffic. Mr. Orrin Gabsch registered his concern that these gaps are not appealing for cyclists because they are narrow and leaves and other impediments can accumulate there. Mr. Dicks advised that these would be cleaned as part of the Maintenance agreement signed by neighboring landowners.

Meeting adjourned at around 4:45 p.m. Next meeting at 4:00 p.m. on February 28, 2008. Auditorium at the Rec Center.

Submitted by Mark Broido, 2/4/08